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STATE OF MINJ'.{ESOTA 

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 

State of J\(Iinnesota, 

PlaiJdifl', 

'If. 
Sbarmar!(e Mohamed DuaIe 
.(DOB~ 05/11/1991) 
CUITent.l\.ddres8 Unknown 

Defendant. 

FELONY 

DISTRICT COURT 

~ECONP JUD, ICtAL DISTRICT 
~bl (/C_K.l - '7 ~I 

COURT FILE NO.: :::-:c::".......,~-= 
PROSECUTOR FILE NO.: 2109~07 

CRlMINAL COMPLAINT o Summons ~ Warrant 
181 Order of Detention 

o Amended o Certified Juvenile 
DEJJ 

The CompJ<rlnant, being duly, swom, makes complaint to the above-named Court and states that there is 
probable cause to believe tbat the Defendant oommitted the following ?ffense(s): 

COUNT! 
On or about the 24th day of January, 2012, in Ramsey County, Minnesota, tbe defendant, SHAAMARKE 
MOH.I\.MED DUALE, did unlawfully directly odnditeotly tbteatento commit a crime of violence, with 
purpose to f;lluse, or in reckless disregard of the risk of causing, terror, in another. 

Said acts constituting the offense ofTerrorJatic 1'IIreats in violation oj'Ml'/ Stu.tute: §609.713.l 
Maximum Sentence: 5 years or $10,000.00 fme, or both. 

V.8107 
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STATEMENT ()FPROBABLE CAUSE 

YOW' comp1ainant iSM investigator with the StPautpoliceDepartment and he bases this complaint upon a 
review pfreports and upon his own investigation. 

Sl Paul po!i.cereportlhat on Janu.,ry 24, 2012 at appr~ximateIY2:00 p.m., they were dispatched 10 715 Burr 
Str~et, st. Paul, Ramsey County, Minnesota, on a call of an assault in progress with a son having stabbed his 
mothlltaIld Who Was no",qlying 10 reenter the home bybrealdllg a window witli a shovel: Upon amval police 
observed a man, later identified as SlrARMARKE MOH.,.\jI4ED DUALE,'D.O.B. 05/1111991. on the front 
po;chwith a S11ovo1 in his hand. Police mested Duale anI) th!1'1 went in!i~e aIld observed his motllet, Identified 
lis S.H.W., with several defensive stab wounds on herhaiids. Police recoveled,a small folding knife that family 
melllbenl statedShannarkeDuale used In the assault" M.H.!:> .• the father of Sbannarke Duale,'told police that 
Duale was trying to stab him with the knife and that S.H. W:tried to inte:vene andwas cut 

Family'~t~tedtl)atSharmarke Duale,bad done well in SCho~l and college untll he began attending a Mosque on 
, Ynivers\1:yAvenue: . ~inpethat ~m~.~e has been very disrespectful towards the women in.tliehouse and has 

• threatep.edhisf1i¥ to try to get]lJSfath~r~o!ssist D~e jng~ttins a pas~port.pua1e israisiT1g money for 
Jihad and wanlsto go to Somalia. Sbarrnarke Du~de thhffifenedtohurt his father l£hisfilther ~idnCltget!\ . 
PasSPort for him stating. "Trike me out 6r this country or 1 Will show you what will happen, things will not he 
goodfor you." Shamtarke Duale then tried"to stab his father withtbe knife. cutting'l1ism6tber'wnenshe 
ju.1npedin.between them, thenpunohjnghis sister i!lthe,h~~d. 

ShBIl1lark.e Duale'smother and father stated that they wanted him to get tbebclphe needed and are afraid of 
wm~·· Duale has" been making threats towards bis sister saYing he was going to. "chop' them in pieces" and "kill 
the girls". . 

Police interviewed Sharmarke Duale at the Ramsey County LEe afiermest alld Miranda. When questioned 
Duale denied having any mental health issues and deniedllsing drugs .• Duale stated that everything the family 
told police was allHes and. that his mother had cut herself" . . 

Y,8/07 

-
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FINDlNG OF PROBABLE CAUSE 
From tlte above sworn fuets, and any supporting affidavits or supplemental swam testimony, I, 1he ISSUing Officer, !Jave detel1llined 
that probable .OU$O exists to support. subjo.t to bail or con<ijtions of reI elISa whete applicable, DefimdWlI's meat or othor lawfill seeps 
be taken to 'obtaIn Defendan!·. appearance jnCQur, or Derendant's detentiOn, if al .... dy in custody, pending further proceedings. 
Defondant is t!Jerefore charged with the abovll-I'"ted offen.e. 

o SUMMONS 
T.HBREFORE YOU, THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANT, A'RB HEREBY SUMMONED to appellf on lbe __ day of 
. • 20 . ,at bero,.; the nbov~named co\ll't at to 
.IIllSWet lbis complaint . '. 
'lP YOU FAIL TO AFPS~ in response [0 this SUMMONS •• WARRANT FOR YOllR ARREST shall b. issued. 

. , . (gjw ARM,NT o Exec/lte in MN Only 0 &ecute Na/iotl/vilie 0 Execute in lJordet States 
. To the Sherifi' of tho above-named county; or other persOn authorized til execute this warrant: I horeby order, In. the. nallle of the SWot. 

of Minnesota, that tho above-nlllllcd Defendant be apprehended lIlld me.led without delay and brought promptly before lbe above· 
nam.d c~llrt(lfltl .... 'lon), nnd If not, before aJudge or Judiolal officor of suen coun: wlthoul uJUJeeessar,; delay, and in any event 1101 
J.Ier th!tn 3~ bours a!lerthc ariest or lIS soon as such Judge or ludlcial Officer is avnnable to be dosltwith according to law. 

IZl ORDER OF;I)ETENTION 
Since the above'named Per.odant i. already in cilstody, I hereby order, SUbject lobaU or conditions of relee •• , thlll lbe above-numed 
Defendant continue to badotained pending further proceedings. 

Bail: $10,000.00 
: Conditions orReleasel No contact with M.B.D. (d.o.b,12/31156), S.H.W. (d.o.b.101l5162), 715 Burr St., 
.St. Paul, MN 55130, or wherever. they reside. 

'This complaint, (July subscribed and sworn ro, Is iSSUed 'oy thO undersigned ludioial Offic.rlbis ~ day QfQ~ , 
20~. rr---tJ. 
·JUDICIAL OFFICJ;:R: 
NAME: 

.' 'l'lTLE: Q. uA 
.. Swom testimon I « .. been 

. ~\1t.~ 
iv~n before theludlclai Officer by tho folio in witnesses: ' 

COUNTY OF RAMSEY Clerk:, Signarure or File S/omp: 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
Plaintiff, 

VS. 

SHARMARKE M01:lAMED DUALE 
Defendant. 

RETURN OF S);Rf/ICE 
I hereby CertifY and Relurn Ihal J have ssrved a aaPJ' a/this 
COMPLAiNT - WARRItNT AND ORDER OF DETENTION llpon 
ih. D.fontiant her.ln named. 

Signature of Authorized Service Ag.n~ 

V.8/07 ' 
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FINDINGS OF FACT 

Probable cause found that defendant committed the offenses charged. 

Ordered defendant's motion to dismiss denied • 

. Plea of not guilty to all counts entered. 

Trial and hearing on all issues set. 

JUDGE OF lJlSTRICT COURT 

V.8/07 

6512669652 P.06 

Pag.: 5 of7 



JAN-26-2012 11:41 RCAD CDMPLTS 6512669652 P.07 

Atty. Complaint No.: 2109501-1 CourtFUe No.: Pagel 60f7 

""~I.tU·U DATA/CHARGJilSaEET-ATTACHME)'lT A 

S1rARM.ARKE MOHA.MED 'nUALE 

;1 ):Iofe"dac,t alias name(s): 

Currect Address Unknown 

MN12EXO~41 
289398 

6496SSND9 

OFFENSE: 
, . pdv.~s License 
• License Plate . 

Accident Type: 
check all that apply 

• Blood Alcohol 

Number: 
Number: 

o No inj1lIj'/no dama~. 
o Injury 

Yes 

o Ye.s (Issuing Asenoy: 

V.8/07 

) 

Issuing Smt.: 
Issuing Sm •• : 

o Property pamag. 

o Fallllity 

nOli: 05/11/1991 

Alias OOB(.); 
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FELONYWARlIJI.NTAND ORDER OF DETENTION COM/'MoINT 

DATE LEVEL 

•• n ••.••• _ .. ·.·j, . 

. 1 V. &/07 
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CRlMINAL DOMESTIC ABUSE No CONTACT ORDER 
o Amended Order 

MINN. STAT. § 629.75 (prelriol Order) 

state of Minnesota District Conrt 

1...1 C_O_UD_·_ty_t.;...'ft(rJ._· _ .. _·l.)'_7-/--'--_____ -'-1)· . ,-g",U~=.~=-C~.:o.~u:f:;:;:~:...,~bi_um_C~_: e_r:_-=C;:..:ri=m=in=:;a1=--_---,-____ ---' 

State of Minnesota 
VB. 

Defendant Identifiers 

I Gender.l(Male OFemole III()B..y //:;9/ I 

DOB 

THE COURT FINDS: 
That it h .. jarisdiction over. the parties and subjeot motter, and !he netendanl has been or will be. provided with reasonable notloe and 
opportunity to be h\llll1l. 
THE COURT ORDERS: 
You are ordered to have no contact directly, indirectly or through others, in person, by tel.phon., in writing, electronically or by any 
other means with the protected person(s) named·abov..· .;1. , 
You moy not go to the following location(s): 71 L ,!S&t/rs7e; si Wtt!4M.s>/?D 
__ -'-__ ,-,-~-'---..,.-----,--------------'-~ or wherev.r theprotcct.d person resides. 

CI Except with a police escort to recover prescription medications, pers.onal clothing and toiletries. 

CI Oth.r; ________________ ~ ______ _'___;_-----------

You are also restrained ftom harassing, stalking, or thr.atening th. protected person(s), or engaging in other conduct that would place 
the protected person(s) in re ... onable fear of bodily injury to that person; and You are prohibited from the us~, attempted US" or 
threatened use of physical force against the protected person(s) that would re .. onably be expected to cause bodily injury. 

I TIDSORDElfWILL REMAIN IN EFFECT. UNTICDlSPOSITION OF TIlB CASE OR UNTIL FURTIlER ORDER ORMODlFlCAnON , I 
wAIrnINoST()nllFENiiANT: . . 
This order is entitled to full fuith and oredit IIIld shall be enforced anywhere in the U_S. inoludlng Tribal Lands (18 U.S.C. § 2265). 
Crossing state, tenitorial, or tribal bouodaries to violate this order maY result in f.d.ral iniprisorime~t (18 U.S.C. § 2262). 

Federal law prohibits shipping, tiansportlDg, posses,ingorreceivlng firearms or anununition while this order Is in eff.ct and upon 
conviction of a crim.of domestic violence. 18 U_S.C. § 922(g),(§).(9k----, . 

This order applies regardle" of whether you are Injail iiie co e for a coID-\ app.aranc •• 
.. .. , 

Compliance with. this Order is also a condition of your rei .... and is in additiont yother conditions of rel.ase th.t may be 
imposed. Your release status may be revoked If you violate any ~l'.ot of this O~rd~e_r __ --,~ 

A violation .rtbls order is a crime and moy cause you • mooted and su . ct to 

DATED: '2 r 2\0- \ '2-

. -Qef.ndant served on _.l..\ ,_d'::...../v-<-._\_'1-.::.... ___ (dat.) By:U(lnitlals) ~:mJR'rSTjicFF 0 JAIL STAFF 
COURT FILE 
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